

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS of the Harris County Republican Party

ARTICLE I - Name

The name of this organization is the "Harris County Republican Party." References to this organization in these Bylaws and other documents may be by its proper name as written in this article or the "HCRP" or the "Party". This organization is established by these Bylaws and the Texas Election Code, Section 171.02. References to the Texas Election Code in these Bylaws and other documents may be by its proper name as written in this article or the "TEC" or the "Code."

ARTICLE II - Object

The object of this organization shall be to perform the duties assigned to it in the TEC, to support, assist and to elect Republican candidates to public office, and to establish, promote and to educate the voting public on positions and issues consistent with the State and/or National Republican Party Platforms.

ARTICLE III - Members

Section 1 – Membership: Voting membership on the Harris County Republican Party's Executive Committee shall be limited to the County Chairman and the Precinct Chairmen from each county election precinct pursuant to Sec. 171.022 of the TEC (See Secs. 171.021 - 171.054 of the TEC).

Section 2 Vacancies:

A. Vacancy Defined: A vacancy is an open, unfilled or unoccupied place in either the position of County Chairman or Precinct Chairman.

B. Method of Filling Vacancies: A Precinct Chairman vacancy shall be filled by a majority vote. A list of legally qualified applicants recommended by the Vacancy Committee shall be mailed with the meeting call.

Section 3 - Term of Office: The term of office is two (2) years beginning the 20th day after the primary run-off election day (TEC Sec. 171.022).

ARTICLE IV - Officers

Section 1 - Officers Named: The officers of the HCRP Executive Committee shall be a Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Legal Counsel, Sergeant-at-Arms, Parliamentarian and Chaplain and three (3) Special Assistants to the Chairman. The officers shall perform the duties prescribed by these Bylaws,

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

Standing Rules of the Executive Committee, the TEC, the Rules of the Republican Party of Texas (RPT) and adopted parliamentary authority.

Section 2 - Method of Election and/or Appointment: The Chairman shall be the County Chairman elected in the primary, or by the Executive Committee to fill a vacancy. The Executive Committee shall elect the Secretary, who need not be a member. The Chairman shall appoint the Vice-Chairman, Sergeant-at-Arms, and Legal Counsel, subject to approval by a majority vote of the Executive Committee. The Chairman shall appoint the Treasurer, Parliamentarian, Chaplain and Special Assistants to the Chairman, not subject to vote of the Executive Committee. The Sergeant-at-Arms must be a Precinct Chairman, and all officers must be registered voters in Harris County and have voted in the most recent Republican primary.

Section 3 - Succession of Officers: The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Executive Committee. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside. In the absence of the Vice Chairman, the Secretary or any member in the absence of the Secretary, shall preside over the election of a chairman pro-tem.

Section 4 - Duties and Responsibilities:

A. The Chairman of the Executive Committee shall preside at all meetings of the Executive Committee and shall be the Committee's official representative and spokesman. In addition, the Chairman shall be charged with the following duties and powers: 1) To be responsible for the safekeeping of the records of the Harris County Republican Party and to turn them over to his/her successor when he/she vacates the office; 2) To have the usual powers of supervision and management necessary to maintaining a well ordered County Headquarters; 3) To make party records available for inspection by executive committee members during regular office hours upon prior request; and 4) To cooperate with the Accounting Review Committee.

B. The Vice-chairman shall assist the Chairman, as requested, in the execution of his/ her duties. In the event the office of the County Chairman becomes vacant, the Vice-Chairman shall act in that place until a new County Chairman is elected.

C. The Secretary shall be capable of assuming the duties normally required of a recording secretary, and shall have the following duties; 1) In the event the office of County Chairman becomes vacant, the Secretary shall call a meeting of the Executive Committee for the purpose of electing a new Chairman, as outlined in Section 171.025 of the Texas Election Code; 2) To keep an accurate record of the minutes of all meetings of the Executive Committee A permanent certified copy, bearing his/her signature and that of the presiding officer, shall be kept in a binder at County Headquarters, a copy of which shall be furnished to any Executive Committeeman upon request; The permanent binder shall be removed

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

from County Headquarters only to be taken to Executive Committee meetings; 3) To keep a current list of Executive Committeemen and shall furnish a list of vacancies which have occurred during the previous month to the Advisory Board, as well as to the districts' Vacancy Committee members; A current list of Executive Committeemen, officers, and Standing Committee members, as well as members of Special Committees or other committees, shall be furnished upon request to any Executive Committeemen and shall be brought to each Executive Committee meeting. 4) The Secretary shall keep a permanent, acted record of the Bylaws, Standing Rules and Special Rules of Order of the Executive Committee, a copy of which shall be furnished to any Executive Committeeman upon request and shall be brought to each meeting of the Executive Committee; 5) The Secretary shall keep a date record of Standing Committee, Special Committee and other committee meetings, reminding Standing Committee, Special Committee and other committee chairman when meetings are required and maintaining an up-to-date file on Standing Committee, Special Committee and other Committee minutes and; 6) The Secretary shall perform those duties specified in the Texas Election Code.

D. The Treasurer shall be custodian of the funds deposited in the Party's account, shall give a financial report at each regular Executive Committee meeting, shall cooperate with the Accounting Review Committee and shall perform applicable duties required by federal and state statutes.

E. The Legal Counsel shall advise the Chairman of the Party's legal responsibilities and statutory obligations.

F. The Parliamentarian shall advise the presiding officer on matters of parliamentary procedure upon request.

G. The Chaplain shall give the invocation at each meeting of the Executive Committee and at official gatherings of the County Party, when appropriate.

H. The Sergeant-at-Arms shall assist the presiding office in maintaining order at all Executive Committee meetings and shall be responsible for designating separate seating for guests at the meetings.

ARTICLE V - Meetings of the Executive Committee

Section 1 - Quarterly Meetings: Regular quarterly meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held in January, May, September and November unless otherwise ordered by the Advisory Board or Executive Committee.

Section 2 - Calling Meetings: Regular and statutory meetings shall be called by the Chairman. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman, the Advisory Board, or any member upon written demand of one-fourth (1/4 or 25%) of the membership.

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

Section 3 - Organizational Meeting: The first meeting of a new Executive Committee shall be known as the Organizational Meeting and shall be after the term of office begins in April or May of even numbered years. The Agenda for this meeting shall include but not be limited to: A) Swearing in of the newly elected Executive Committee; B) Elections of Officers and Committee Members; C) Submission of appointments for approval, and; D) Submission of Bylaws and Rules for approval.

Section 4 - Method of Calling Meetings: All meetings of the Executive Committee shall be called by regular US Postal Service mail or by electronic mail (at the member's option). Meeting notices shall be postmarked or transmitted, at least fourteen (14) days before the meeting, except in the event of a stated emergency, in which case it shall be sent at least five (5) days beforehand.

Section 5 - Chairman's Appointments: Except for the Organizational Meeting, the names of appointees submitted for approval shall be included in the meeting call for the next meeting of the Executive Committee.

Section 6 - Quorum for Executive Committee Meetings: A quorum for an Executive Committee Meeting shall be one-fourth (1/4) of the Committee Membership for regular business. A quorum for statutory business shall be those present and a quorum for other business shall be that stated in the TEC.

Section 7: No committee report presented to the Harris County Executive Committee shall exceed 5 minutes. The Executive Committee may limit or extend the time for the committee report by adopting an enabling motion. Such enabling motion shall require a majority vote and shall not be debatable.

ARTICLE VI - Organization

Section 1 - District Executive Committee: The Harris County Republican Precinct Chairmen residing in each Senatorial District constitute a Senatorial District Executive Committee within Harris County and each shall caucus at the Organizational Meeting to elect a District Chairman, who shall be the district executive committee chairman or district executive committeeman from the county specified by TEC Sec. 171.053-054. The immediate past District Chairman shall be the temporary caucus chairman, if able to serve; otherwise the County Chairman shall appoint the temporary caucus chairman.

Section 2 - District Chair Vacancies: Vacancies in the office of Senatorial District Chairman shall be filled at a Senatorial District Executive Committee meeting called by the County Chairman to occur no later than the date of the next County Executive Committee Meeting. The County Chairman shall call the meeting to fill a vacancy, or remove a District Chairman. If he fails to call a meeting, such a meeting may be called by any member of the affected District upon written demand of one fourth (1/4) of the membership of that District. A two-thirds vote of

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

those present and voting is required to remove a District Chairman. For the purposes of this section a quorum shall be twenty-five percent (25%) of the District Executive Committee. The call for such a meeting shall be sent to all of the District Executive Committee membership. Such call shall be postmarked at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. The call shall include the purpose of the meeting, and shall provide for the election of a new chairman, if appropriate.

Section 3 - Senatorial District Chairmen: Each Senatorial District Chairman shall have the following duties and powers: 1) To recommend to the Vacancy Committee legally qualified candidates to fill vacancies in the office of precinct chairman in the election precincts within the district; 2) To call district meetings, over which he/she shall preside, for the purpose of filling elective vacancies on the Standing Committees as prescribed in these Standing Rules; 3) To appoint a vice-chairman and such other organizational assistants as needed in the district; 4) To appoint a member of the Finance, Outreach, and Judicial Screening Committee as prescribed in the Bylaws, and 5) To serve as liaison between the Advisory Board and the district executive committee.

Section 4 - Elections to Committees: Senatorial Districts 4, 6, 7, 11, 13, 15, 17 and 18, individually, shall be called Organizational Senatorial Districts (OSD), and shall caucus at the organization meeting to elect members to the standing committees. The OSDs shall meet as needed to fill vacancies on the committees, with the meeting to occur no later than the date of the next County Executive Committee Meeting. The District Chairman shall be the Chairman of the uncombined OSDs, and the District Chairman of the district with the largest number of Precinct Chairmen shall be the Chairman of the combined OSD.

Section 5 - Election Judges: The County Chairman shall submit a list of Republican Election Judges or Alternate Election Judges per precinct to the Harris County Commissioner Court for approval in each general election cycle. Republican Election Judges or Alternate Election Judges, one per precinct, must be Republican Primary voters or members of the Republican Party [Required by TEC Section 32.002(c)].

ARTICLE VII - Advisory Board

Section 1 - Advisory Board Established: The Advisory Board consists of the County Chairman, the Secretary, the Senatorial District Chairmen and three at-large members appointed by the County Chairman who may be anyone of the County Chairman's choosing except staff, employees or paid consultants. The County Chairman shall appoint a Secretary for the Advisory Board who may be anyone of the County Chairman's choosing except staff, employees or paid consultants. Minutes shall be filed within ten (10) days of each meeting. Other HCRP officers shall be ex-officio members without a vote. The County Chairman shall serve as the Chairman of the Advisory Board. A quorum is a majority of the membership.

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

Section 2 - Meetings of Advisory Board: The Advisory Board shall meet quarterly immediately before Executive Committee meetings and more often if necessary, at the call of the County Chairman or one-fourth (1/4 or 25%) of the voting members. The committee agenda shall include but not be limited to review of the agenda for the next meeting of the Executive Committee.

Section 3 - Additional Duties: The Advisory Board shall advise the County Chairman on party matters. The County Chairman shall present a financial report to the Advisory Board for review at its regular meeting.

ARTICLE VIII - Standing and Ad Hoc Committees

Section 1 - Committee Composition:

A. Committees Named: There shall be twelve (12) standing committees: Vacancy, Rules, Candidates, Judicial Screening, Training and Development, Finance, Young Leadership Development, Outreach, Ballot Security, Military Partnership, Local Government, and Accounting Review.

B. Committee Composition: Except as noted in this subsection or in the subsection addressing the specific committee, standing committees shall be composed of three (3) members appointed by the County Chairman and approved by the Executive Committee, and members elected by Organizational Senatorial Districts (OSD's). Vacancy, Rules, and Training and Development Committees shall be composed of one (1) member appointed by the County Chairman and approved by the Executive Committee, and members elected by Organizational Senatorial Districts (OSD's). The County Chairman shall appoint each committee chairman from the Committee Membership except, for the Vacancy, Rules, Candidates, Training and Development, Military Partnership and Accounting Review Committees. Vacancy, Rules, Candidates, Training and Development, Military Partnership and Accounting Review Committees shall elect their own Chairmen. Each OSD shall be entitled to elect one member per fifty (50) precinct chairmen or major fraction thereof and elected at the most recent primary unless otherwise specifically provided for in the subsection for the specific committee. The County Chairman and Secretary shall be ex-officio members of each standing committee established by this Article.

C. Definition of Quorum for Committee Meetings: A quorum is a majority of the Committee Membership

D. Committees and Committee Meetings: 1) The County Chairman shall call the first meeting within six (6) weeks of the organizational meeting. The agenda for the first meeting shall include the election of a Committee Chairman except for those committees where the County Chairman appoints the Committee Chairman. Subsequent meetings shall be called by the committee chairman, or by any member upon written demand of one fourth (1/4) of the committee membership.

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

The committee chairman shall be replaced upon resignation within six weeks of resignation by the majority vote of the committee. Unless otherwise unanimously agreed to by the members of a committee, no committee meetings shall be held during the week of the Republican National Convention, the Republican State Convention, the Republican Senatorial District Convention, the Primary Election, the Primary Run-off Election or other uniform election dates as defined in the TEC. 2) The Standing Committees are sub-committees of the Executive Committee. Standing Committees shall meet as specified below, and shall file their minutes within ten (10) days at County headquarters. Any Executive Committeeman has the privilege of attending any Standing Committee meeting and may address the committee within the time constraints set by the committee, but may not participate in the committee's deliberation. 3) Standing Committees may adopt supplemental rules as long as they do not conflict with directives of the Executive Committee or the By-laws, the Special Rules of Order, or the Standing Rules of the Executive Committee.

E. Committee Membership: Members shall be registered voters in Harris County and affiliated with the Republican Party. All members of the Vacancy and Rules Committee shall be members of the Executive Committee. Persons serving on the Rules, Vacancy, Candidates or Judicial Screening Committee may not serve on more than one of these four (4) standing committees simultaneously. This shall be the only limitation regarding multiple committee membership. Additional requirements for committee membership or privileges for committee appointments may be indicated in Section 2 of this Article.

F. Participation Required: Members of committees established by this Article shall participate in committee activities. Members not participating shall be automatically removed from committee membership upon three (3) consecutive absences from regularly called meetings.

Section 2 - Committee Description and Duties:

A. The Vacancy Committee: The Vacancy Committee shall meet monthly (Regular Meeting) unless otherwise ordered by majority vote of said committee (Special Meeting) to interview and recommend qualified applicants to fill vacant precinct chairmen positions. Special Meetings shall not be considered in determining automatic removal. The Vacancy Committee shall seek, recruit and interview legally qualified persons to fill precinct chairman vacancies and shall determine by majority vote the applicant whom it recommends for each precinct. All votes regarding applicants shall be recorded in the minutes of the Vacancy Committee. All recommended applicants by the Vacancy Committee will be included in the Meeting Call for the next Executive Committee meeting.

B. The Rules Committee: The Rules Committee shall meet as needed to consider recommendations on changes to the Bylaws, Special Rules of Order or Standing Rules. The committee shall meet before the end of the term to formulate a

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

recommendation to the next executive committee for Bylaws, Standing Rules and Special Rules of Order. The Parliamentarian and Legal Counsel shall be ex-officio non-voting members of the committee. The Rules Committee shall meet as often as necessary to review the rules under which the Executive Committee operates and may recommend amendments to the Executive Committee for consideration.

C. The Candidates Committee: The Candidates Committee shall meet as needed to evaluate, train and promote non-judicial candidates. The County Chairman may appoint not more than three (3) additional members from among non-judicial Republican officeholders in Harris County. The Candidates Committee shall develop and carry out a continuing program for evaluating, training and promoting Republican candidates for public office. The Candidates Committee shall investigate and report the qualifications of all candidates of all non-judicial offices that appear on the ballot in Harris County. The Candidates Committee must have the approval of the Party Chairman or the Executive Committee before releasing the results of any committee action. The Candidates Committee shall take such steps it deems appropriate in its discretion to publicize the fact of its existence and the necessity of potential non-judicial candidates' participation in the review process. Any candidate for non-judicial office in Harris County who fails to participate in the Candidate Committee interview process may not be entitled to participate in any joint campaign activities or appear in any materials sponsored or assisted by the party.

D. The Judicial Screening Committee: The Judicial Screening Committee shall meet as needed to evaluate, train and promote judicial candidates. The Judicial Screening Committee shall be composed of: a) Legal Counsel, b) four (4) additional members appointed by the County Chairman, no more than two of which can be attorneys, and c) one (1) member from each OSD appointed by the chairman of the OSD. No judicial candidate, or anyone related to a judicial candidate within two degrees of affinity of consanguinity, shall be eligible to be a member. The committee shall utilize standards approved by the Executive Committee as submitted by the Ad Hoc Committee on Judicial Standards. The Judicial Screening Committee shall investigate and report the qualifications of all candidates for all judicial offices that appear on the ballot in Harris County. The JSC shall promulgate an application form to be used by judicial candidates. Each candidate shall complete the application and attend an interview with the JSC. Upon completion of such interview and such other investigation deemed appropriate by the JSC in its discretion, the JSC shall release a list of unqualified candidates to the County Chairman and the Executive Committee prior to the primary (or runoff). The JSC shall take such steps it deems necessary in its discretion to publicize the fact of its existence and the necessity of potential candidate's participation in the review process. Any candidate for judicial office who fails to participate in the JSC interview process may not be entitled to participate in any joint campaign activities or appear in any materials sponsored or assisted by the Party.

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

E. The Training and Development Committee: The Training and Development Committee shall meet as needed to train party workers. District Chairmen shall be ex-officio non-voting members of the committee. The Training and Development Committee shall develop and conduct a training program for party workers that shall include training in precinct organization and operations. The Training and Development Committee shall meet as often as necessary to fulfill its duties.

F. The Finance Committee: The Finance Committee shall focus on raising the money needed to fully fund the Party and its activities and its candidates via memberships, sustaining programs, corporate programs and fund raising events. The County Chairman shall appoint members of the Committee, the OSD Chairman shall designate one member each, and the County Chairman, Vice Chairman, and Treasurer shall be voting members of the committee. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for fund raising for the Harris County Republican Party.

G. The Young Leadership Development Committee: The Young Leadership Development Committee will develop and produce a young leadership program for a limited number of Republicans under age thirty-five (35), who have been accepted by application. The County Chairman will appoint all members of the Young Leadership Development Committee. The Young Leadership Development Committee shall develop and carry out training of young Republicans so that a new group of campaign leaders will be developed every two years.

H. The Outreach Committee: The Outreach Committee will work to develop and implement programs designed to increase Republican voter turnout and encourage Republican growth in minority communities and engage in development of a long-term plan in this area for the future of the Republican Party. The committee membership will consist of: a) Ten (10) members appointed by the County Chairman, b) Three (3) Party Officers or Committee Chairmen as appointed by the County Chairman, and c) Each OSD Chairman (or his appointed representative), who shall be ex-officio voting members. The Outreach Committee shall be responsible for developing and implementing programs designed to increase Republican voter turnout.

I. The Ballot Security Committee: The responsibilities of the Ballot Security Committee shall include but not be limited to defending the integrity of the elections to the end that one voted ballot reflects the will of one qualified voter. The Committee on Ballot Security shall be assigned functions and duties which shall include but not be limited to the recruitment and training of poll watchers, election inspectors and other officers and ballot security personnel to protect the integrity and the veracity of the election process.

J. The Military Partnership Committee: The responsibilities of the Military Partnership Committee shall be to interface with military personnel and the families of military personnel from the Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corp,

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

Merchant Marines, Coast Guard, National Guard and Texas State Guard. The committee will work to strengthen relationships between the Republican Party and Republican candidates with military personnel and veterans of military service. The scope of the committee's work shall include, but not be limited to, voter registration, voter education and the promotion of the use of ballots by mail for eligible military personnel and their families. The committee shall elect its chairman from among its membership. All committee members shall be Honorably Discharged veterans, widows and widowers and persons related to same through the first degree of consanguinity or affinity.

K. The Local Government Committee: The Local Government Committee can meet as needed to evaluate propositions, bond issues, governmental charters/by-laws changes, tax changes, non-partisan elections, and city ordinances. If the Committee votes by the majority to bring a local issue before the HCRP Executive Committee it must be accompanied by a resolution about that issue which will be part of the committees report to the HCRP Executive Committee, and must be distributed with the HCRP meeting call.

L. Accounting Review Committee: The Accounting Review Committee shall be responsible for the accounting review of the Party's books, records, financial statements and governmental reports to determine that proper accounting controls and procedures are in effect and that the Party is in compliance with the applicable governmental accounting requirements. The Committee shall meet as needed to prepare its biennial report for the Advisory Board and Executive Committee. The Committee shall be made up of one (1) member from each OSD, elected by the OSD. Each committee member must be a precinct chair and have a demonstrated background in accounting and business. The Committee shall elect its own Chairman. The County Chairman and Treasurer shall be ex-officio, non-voting members of the Committee. The Committee shall submit its report at least thirty (30) days prior the fourth quarter meetings of the Advisory Board and the Executive Committee (but in no case, later than November 1) in odd-numbered years.

M. Ad Hoc and Special Committees: Ad Hoc and Special Committees may be established by the County Chairman, the Advisory Board or the Executive Committee as needed to perform duties not covered by standing committees. Any committee so appointed shall report to the Chairman and to the Executive Committee only. All reports for publication must be approved by a majority vote of the Executive Committee. If approval is needed before a regularly scheduled Executive Committee Meeting, approval may be granted by a majority vote of the Advisory Board.

Section 3 - Limitations and Requirements:

A. Limitations on Committee's Membership: No staff, employee, contractor, subcontractor or any other person receiving compensation for services from the

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

Harris County Republican Party, the Republican Party of Texas, the Republican National Committee or any Party auxiliary may serve on or be a member of any committee in the Harris County Republican Party. This is not intended to preclude a consultant for a candidate or candidates or lobbyist from serving as a committee member provided there is disclosure of such activity or such interest by such persons to the officers of the Harris County Republican Party and members of the committee on which the person serves.

B. Requirements for Meeting Calls: All committee meetings shall be called by regular US Postal Service mail or by electronic mail (at the member's option). Meeting notices shall be postmarked or transmitted at least ten (10) days prior to a meeting. All committee meetings shall be held at the office of the Harris County Republican Party unless otherwise agreed to by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the committee membership. All committee members shall be notified of each committee meeting. All standing committee meetings shall be posted on the website of the Harris County Republican Party no later than one (1) business day after scheduling.

ARTICLE IX - Authority of Executive Committee

Section 1 - Restrictions on Publications: Any publication of the Harris County Republican Party containing advertising relating to contested Republican Primary or Run-off Elections shall bear the following disclaimer printed in at least 12 point type: "Advertisements contained herein do not constitute an endorsement by the Harris County Republican Party. Advertisers are solely responsible for advertisement content. Acceptance of political advertisement should not be construed as preference for one candidate and/or organization over another by the Harris County Republican Party. The Harris County Republican Party does not endorse candidates in contested primary elections." In addition to the Harris County Republican Party's disclaimer, each advertisement shall bear a disclaimer, in at least 12 point type, by the advertiser indicating that it is a paid advertisement and listing the advertiser's name, address and telephone number. Additionally, all Republican candidates shall be given equal access to participate. The Harris County Republican Party reserves the right to reject ads based on content. No ads that endorse one Republican candidate over another in a contested primary or run-off election shall be accepted.

Section 2 - Executive Committee as Final Authority: The Executive Committee is the final authority on all public policy positions of endorsements of the Harris County Republican Party. No HCRP officer, executive committee member, committee chairman, contractor, employee or anyone associated with the HCRP may communicate any official position, policy or endorsement of the HCRP either verbally or in writing or use the HCRP's letterhead, logo or name in any communication to the media or to the public indicating an official position of the HCRP without an affirmative vote of the Executive Committee at any regular or

PROPOSED 2014 BYLAWS: Harris County Republican Party

special meeting, a quorum being present. An individual may be identified by his/her HCRP title in any personal endorsement.

Section 3 – Finances: No officer or employee of the Executive Committee shall pledge the credit of the Executive Committee for the purposes of obtaining any loan without approval of the Advisory Board by two-thirds (2/3) vote. In-kind contributions or services from the county party to any candidate shall be available uniformly to all Republican candidates for offices of the same type or class in that election.

ARTICLE X - Parliamentary Authority

Section 1: The Executive Committee shall operate in accordance with the Texas Election Code and the Rules of the Republican Party of Texas (RPT). The Bylaws, Special Rules of Order and Standing Rules adopted by the Executive Committee comprise the Supplemental Executive Committee Rules explicitly permitted by RPT Rule No. 8.

Section 2: The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised shall govern the Executive Committee in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with state law, the Rules of the Republican Party of Texas, these Bylaws, Standing Rules and Special Rules of Order that the Executive Committee may adopt.

ARTICLE XI - Amendment of Bylaws

These Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote with previous written notice, except an amendment to bring the Bylaws into compliance with federal or state statutes, the Texas Election Code (TEC) or the Rules of the Republican Party of Texas (RPT) may be effected by a majority vote without notice.